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Republic of the Philippines

Pepartment of Education
Region 1
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF CITY OF SAN FERNANDO (LA UNION)

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

OM No. 0@ , s. 2025 JAN 2 8 202
TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors

Education Program Supervisors

Section Heads

All Others Concerned
FROM: OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT

SUBJECT: AMENDED COMPOSITION OF THE BIDS AND
AWARDS COMMITTEE

Date: January 24, 2025

PARTICULARS

1. The field is hereby informed of the new composition of the Bids and
Awards Committee of the Schools Division of City of San Fernando.

2. Attached herewith are the members of the Bids and Awards Committee.

3. The BAC members will have a meeting with the Schools Division
Superintendent on January 27, 2025 at the Division Training Center,
immediately after the convocation.

4. Immediate and widest dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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SHEILA M PRIMICIAS CESO VI

Schools Division Superintendent

™\ Address : Tanqui, City of San Fernando “Sa Matatag na Panuntunan, Serbisyong Tapat Maaasahan”
ECA 2500 La Union T

| Tel. No. : (072) 607-4715
Email :sanfernando.cityl @deped.gov.ph

Document Code:
Reference No. :
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